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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 10:07 AM
To: 'Cliff Humphreys'; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Casey Snow; Jackson Driggs; Garrett Hunt; Austin Weyant; Lucas Middleton; Kyle Perkins; Venegas, 

Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: RE: C-147 for Matador Production Company: Leatherneck Recycling Facility and Containment, 

Section 30, T20S, R29E

RE: Matador Production Company * Leatherneck Recycle Facility * L‐30‐20s‐29e * Eddy County NM 
 
Cliff, 
 
Your permit/registration for the Leatherneck Recycle Facility is approved. Your request for a variance from the netting 
portion of the rule is approved. It is OCD’s understanding that an audible bird deterrent will be utilized in lieu of netting.  
The OCD permit number for this facility is 2RF‐142. The earthen containment ID is 2RF‐142‐1, and the above ground 
storage tank is 2RF‐142‐AST1. Please refer to the permit number when submitting monthly C‐148 volume reports or any 
other communication involving this facility. OCD is to be notified prior to any modifications and/or additions to the 
facility and/or fluid impoundments. All related documents will be imaged to the OCD’s online file as soon as possible.  
 
This facility will be located in a BLM mapped High Karst area. It is OCD’s understanding that Matador has had an 
engineer certify as to the integrity and ability of the area to support the facility and related fluid storage impoundments.  
 
The facility must be constructed, operated, maintained and closed per all aspects of [19.15.34 NMAC]  
 
Thank you for your patience and cooperation during this review process. If you have any questions or concerns, please 
contact me.  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface 
water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Cliff Humphreys <chumphreys@matadorresources.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 4:56 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Casey Snow <CSnow@matadorresources.com>; Jackson Driggs <JDriggs@matadorresources.com>; Garrett Hunt 
<GHunt@matadorresources.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Lucas Middleton 
<lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>; Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com> 
Subject: [EXT] C‐147 for Matador Production Company: Leatherneck Recycling Facility and Containment, Section 30, 
T20S, R29E 
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Dear Mr. Bratcher and Mr. Billings,  
 

Matador Production Company (“MPC”) is pleased to submit a registration package for the proposed Leatherneck
Recycling Facility and Containment in Eddy County, NM. With assistance from Souder, Miller & Associates, MPC has sought
to provide the appropriate data verifying that this site passes NMOCD Standards under Rule 34. Specifically, it was verified
by Souder, Miller and Associates that depth to groundwater was 63 feet in a bore‐hole drilled at the project site.  Please 
find attached: 
 
•             Completed C‐147 Form and Required Siting Criteria  
•             Equipment and Liner Material Manufacturer Specifications 
•              Stamped  Engineered  Design  for  the  Proposed  Facility  and  Containment,  developed  in  accordance  with  a

geotechnical survey of the area.  
•             Variance Request for an Audible Bird Deterrent System in place of bird netting over the recycling containments.  
 
Thank you, and please contact myself or Casey Snow if there are any questions or concerns regarding the registration. A 
hard copy has also been mailed to the District 2 office for your convenience.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
CLIFF HUMPHREYS 
Area Completions Manager  
Matador Resources Company 
Direct: 972-371-5288 
Cell: 940-704-3268 
Fax: 214-866-4888                        
  

 
 
 
This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this 
information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail 
is a violation of federal criminal law. This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a 
transaction or make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a 
writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National 
Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.  


